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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
WESTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS
PECOS DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, NO. P—13—CR—.,Zéé’

[Vio: 21 USC 846, Attempt

to possess marihuana; 21 USC
860, Distribution or manufac-
turing in or near schools and
colleges]

Plaintiff,

ANTHONY PAREDEZ-JUAREZ,
GEORGE JACOB COSME-BAIRD,

N e e e e N e e e e el et e

Defendants.

The Grand Jury Charges:

Count One
[21 U.S.C. § 846]

On or about November 19, 2012, in the Western District of

Texas, Defendants,

ANTHONY PAREDEZ-JUAREZ,

GEORGE JACOB COSME-BAIRD,
and others, aiding and abetting one another, knowingly did attempt
to possess with intent to distribute 100 kilograms or more, but
less than 1,000 kilograms of marihuana, a controlled substance,
contrary to Title 21, United States Code, Section 841 (a) (1).

A violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 846.
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Count Two
[21 U.s.C. § 860 & 18 U.S.C. § 2]

On or about November 19, 2012, in the Western District of
Texas, Defendants,

ANTHONY PAREDEZ-JUAREZ,
GEORGE JACOB COSME-BAIRD,

and others, aiding and abetting one another, knowingly did possess
with intent to distribute 100 kilograms or more, but less than 1000
kilograms of marihuana, a controlled substance, in violation of
Title 21, United States Code, Section 841 (a) (1), within 1,000 feet
of the real property comprising Presidio High School.

A violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841 (a) (1)

and 860, and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.

A True Bill.

Foreperson

ROBERT PITMAN
United States Attorney

Assisteant\United States Attorney



